# CITY OF VERGAS Park Board Advisory Board Minutes Vergas Event Center & Zoom Teleconference 3:00 P.M. on Thursday, February 27, 2025

#### **Call to Order**

The City of Vergas Park Advisory Board was called to order by Sherri Hanson on Thursday, February 27, 2025 at 3:00 pm with the following members present: Sherri Hanson, Chuck Hanson, Tony Sailer, Maggie Puetz, Steph Hogan, Dean Haarstick, Mike DuFrane and Julie Lammers. Absent: none. Also present Dwight Lundgren.

# Additions and Deletions of the Agenda

Motion by C. Hanson, seconded by Sailer to approve the agenda as presented.

# Minutes

Motion by C. Hanson, seconded by Sailer to approve the minutes for January 23, 2024 with the correction of spelling for Sailer and Puetz. Motion carried unanimously.

# Status of Recommendations to City Council

The City Council approved Vergas Community Club to install sponsorship banners on the baseball field fence for Looney Days, Hairy Man and Small Town Christmas to use ballfield weather permitting. DuFrane and Sailer will decide if the fields can be used.

#### Pickleball

No report provided.

#### **Baseball Committee**

The baseball committee met on February 26, 2025 and discussed the recognition sign. The first sign will recognize 4 people: Ole Peterson, Jerry Johnson, Dale Glawe and Harvey Sonnenberg. The other 4 recognized will have names submitted to the committee by the community and voted on by the members. Criteria: Name and what they have done for Vergas Baseball Field.

Advertise: City Newsletter, Facebook (both City and Community Club pages) and Frazee-Vergas Forum. Date names must be submitted by: May 1, 2025

Signs are a budgeted expense and once they are paid for the committee will be looking to purchase ag lime and black dirt. They already have grass seed.

Currently we do not know if Vergas will have a little league team. After some discussion it has been decided to advertise in the City Newsletter for anyone interested in coaching T-Ball and/or Little League here in Vergas. Lammers will put in the next newsletter. If anyone volunteers Lammers will email C. Hanson and Sailer, the contact information.

# **City Worker Update**

DuFrane reported on the following:

Skating Rink: ice was scrapped.

Long Lake Park: bathhouse will be opened for the "Hook and Slice on Ice" event on Saturday March 1, 2025.

# Budget

No report provided.

# Other Business

None.

# Next Meeting Date/Time

March 27, 2025 at 3:00 pm.

# Adjournment

Motion by Sailer, seconded by Hogan to adjourn at 3:25 pm. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie Lammers, CMC Recording Secretary

# Council Recommendations

None.

# **Follow up Actions**

S. Hanson to investigate Cross Country Skiing Trails.

S. Hanson to speak with Carpentier about pickle ball lessons.

Sailer to provide City Office with information regarding recognition names for signage for newsletter. Lammers to put information in newsletter regarding a t-ball and/or Little League Coach.